From: Stuart Maxwell [mailto:smaxwell@cfmeu.org]

Sent: Friday, 24 March 2017 12:53 PM

To: AMOD

Cc: Chambers - Hatcher VP; Raul Baonza (rjb@ccfnsw.com); Shaun Schmitke
(shaun.schmitke@masterbuilders.com.au); Melissa Adler (m.adler@hia.com.au); Michael Aird; Vasuki
Paul; Stephen Crawford - AWU (stephen@crawforddecarne.com.au); Guy Noble
(guy@etuaustralia.org.au); Michael Nguyen (michael.nguyen@amwu.asn.au)

Subject: AM2016/23 - 4 Yearly Review - Construction awards

Dear Vice President Hatcher,

Further to the Directions issued on 17" March 2017 and the email from the CFMEU C&G of 22"
March 2017, | wish to advise that the CFMEU C&G requires the following witnesses for cross
examination:

MBA:

David Solomon

Cameron Spence

Peter Glover

Robert Wilson

Unknown Human Resource Manager (NB the statement (attachment F to the MBA Final submission)
was redacted by the MBA. The CFMEU C&G requests an un-redacted copy).

HIA
Kirsten Lewis

CCF
David Castledine
Peter Middleton

In regard to the proposed discussions over the witnesses suggested by the MBA in their
correspondence of 22" March 2017, those discussions are still to occur however should they result

in any change to the witnesses required we will advise the Commission as soon as possible.

Yours faithfully,

Stuart Maxwell
Senior National Industrial Officer

CFMEU

Construction & General Division, National Office
Level 9, 215-217 Clarence St, Sydney NSW 2000
T: 028524 5800 F: 02 8524 5801
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